
ANGELA OLUKITIBI

Omaha, Ne 68102 ♦ +1 (214) 218 6032 ♦ eme4angela@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with 14+ years of experience assessing patient health problems, maintaining medical records, and executing nursing care plans for critically ill patients. Work well with diverse patient population and foster trusting relationships to improve outcomes. Efficiently coordinate with healthcare professionals to advance patient care.

SKILLS

- Excellent written and oral communication skills.
- Cultural sensitivity in cross-cultural and religious circles.
- Able to communicate effectively with young learners.
- Diabetes and nutrition education
- Medication distribution
- Bathing of patients
- Women's health exams
- Professional bedside manner
- Manual Dexterity
- Urgent Care
- Specimen Collection
- Occupational Health and Safety
- Focused, determined and self- controlled.
- Good use of Microsoft Office packages.
- Chronic disease management
- Emotional support
- Assists patients in ambulation
- Observation of patient
- Medical record keeping
- Collecting vitals
- Venipuncture
- Critical Care
- Writing
- Allergies

WORK HISTORY

Registered Nurse, 06/2017 to 07/2019

BCP HEALTHCARE INC – Omaha, Nebraska

- Correctional center, Omaha Nebraska Position held: Registered Nurse Date: 07/08/2019 -Date.
- Duties:.
- Documents and observes patients' behavior.
- Administers both routine and emergency medication and cares.
- Treats acute and chronic illness and injuries.

- Monitors vital signs.
- Accompanies inmates to other facilities.
- Provide companionship and emotional support to patients.
- Collaborate with other medical staff to maintain calm environment in caring for patients, Checks and records vital signs of patients.
- Documents and observes patients' behavior.
- Administers oral medications.
- Assists patients with therapy exercises as supervised by Physical Therapists.
- Performs housekeeping tasks like changing bed sheets, cleaning room and bathroom and vacuuming.
- Assists patients in moving in and out of bed, bathing, dressing, grooming and restroom daily routine.
- Provides companionship and emotional support to patients.
- Massages patients and changes dressings of bed sores.

Registered Nurse, 01/2014 to 03/2017

Universal home health, Dubai. UAE – Dubai

- Assisted physicians in taking blood pressure, measuring heartbeat, and recording vitals in physical examinations.
- Collaborated with 4 other nursing staff in maintaining a calm environment in caring for patients.
- Supervised the admission of patients in emergency cases and directed the transferring of patients from their locations to the hospital via ambulance.
- Commended by supervisors for handling difficult situations involving both patients and their families.
- Provide direct quality care to patients including daily monitoring, recording, and evaluating of medical conditions of up to 20 patients per day.
- Developed and direct a rotational system in managing the care of patients in the department.
- Coordinate workforce management objectives with a focus on individual, departmental, and hospital-wide initiatives.
- Lead and mentored 10 newly licensed nurses in developing and achieving professional expertise.
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ages and ethnic backgrounds, giving quality medical care and treatment.

Head Nurse, 01/2010 to 10/2013

Graceview Medical Center – Lagos, Lagos State

- Handing and taking over of shift.
- Shift in charge.
- Serving of meals.
- Serving of drugs.
- Admission and Discharge of pregnant women with threatened abortion.

- Palpation and auscultation.
- Taking of vital signs (temperature, pulse, respiration and blood pressure).
- Vaginal examination.
- Pre and post op care of caesarean patients.
- Passage of urethral catheter.
- Monitoring of contraction and fetal heart rate with cardiotocography machine.
- Monitoring of patients on Pitocin drip.
- Care of patients on epidural analgesia.
- Conduction of deliveries.
- Giving and suturing of episiotomy if need be.
- Physical examination of newborn baby to rule out any abnormality.
- Bathing of the baby and routine administration of vitamin k injection.
- Putting baby to breast within 30 minutes post delivery.
- Proper suctioning of the baby.
- Maintaining skin to skin contact immediately after delivery.
- Observation of patient for postpartum hemorrhage.
- Removal of stitches.
- Taking of babies with respiratory distress to neonatal unit.
- Observation of sutured episiotomy site for hematoma.
- Receiving and registering new patients.
- Assisting in the mini theatre during minor surgeries.
- Taking care of patients on observations.
- Giving injections and wound dressing.
- Giving of health talk to diabetic and hypertensive patients.
- Charging the shift.
- Taking of vital signs of all the patients.
- Assisting the Doctor during examination or minor procedure in the outpatient unit.

EDUCATION

Secondary School Leaving Certificate/ O'Levels

Owe Secondary School - Owe, Edo State

Primary School Leaving Certificate

Agwai Primary School - Agbor, Delta State

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Patient Advocacy - Explained treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets and physician instructions to patients.
- Training - Trained team of staff nurses in medical office procedures to ensure consistent quality of care.
- Supervision - Headed on-boarding process for new nursing staff.
- Clinical Skills - Monitored patients' respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.
- Vitals Testing - Measured an average of 30 patients' weight, height, body temperature, pulse rate and blood pressure daily.
- Documentation - Ensured charting accuracy through precise documentation.
- Collaboration - Collaborated with physicians to plan and implement patient care.

WRITING, SWIMMING, TRAVELLING

I like to visit new places and experience the culture and people. Swimming helps me to keep fit as it is a sport that stretches most of the muscles in the body and whenever I spend time alone I like to put my thoughts to paper.